Trupti Dalvi

From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 28 February 2024 16:30

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Ashish Nagar; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: FW:PR for Design , MEP and kitchen consultancy — Loyalty Lounge at Mumbai T2 — SKPL.

Attachments: ABM Services, Scope and Fee Proposal Loyalty 760 Sq.m RV1.pdf; Design scope format for loyalty lounge mumbai T2.xIsx
Importance: High

Dear Trupti,
Kindly create PR for Design , MEP and kitchen consultancy — Loyalty Lounge at Mumbai T2 — SKPL.
Area — 760sgmt

Scope - Attached .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: cost center code - Loyalty Lounge at Mumbai T2 - SKPL

fyi

From: Mastercreation TFS

Sent: 28 February 2024 11:03

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry

<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon

<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey
1




<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: cost center code - Loyalty Lounge at Mumbai T2 - SKPL

Dear team,

We have created cost centre, Store & Locations Code.

Store Location
Entity/Location | Cost Centre Code Outlet/Location Name Code Code
SKPL 90710431 MUM Loyalty Lounge MIAL T2 Dep 90710431 90710431

Thanks & Regards,
Ombkar Sawant

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 February 2024 15:19

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Omkar,

Kindly update cost center code in NAV and on Safal for Loyalty Lounge at MIAL T2 — SKPL on priority .

Cutlets/ Cost Center Master

S5how 10 w  entries

ER HO. ACTION COST CENTER NAME ENTITY HAME BRANCH HAME

1 Edit | Delete MUM Loyalty Lounge MIAL T2 Dep. Samailina Kitchenz Privats Limited Mumbal T2



Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: ABM Fee Proposal for Loyalty Lounge at MIAL T2

Dear Nimisha,
Please get the entity created in Safal.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Shama Nair

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:30 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: ABM Fee Proposal for Loyalty Lounge at MIAL T2

Dear Lovejot / Binu,
We need issue PO to ABM for the upcoming Loyalty lounge in Mumbai T2 international SHA. Quotation attached for your ready reference.

Regards,
Shama Nair
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